#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ahmedhassan10 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Business Development Research Start-ups

## Languages

Arabic (Full Professional)
English (Native or Bilingual)

#### Certifications

Amazon Web Services Cloud Practitioner

# **Ahmed Hassan**

Partnerships | Digital Identity | Verifiable Credentials Denver, Colorado, United States

## Summary

Energetic and imaginative, I have extensive experience in the digital health, venture, and technology ecosystems across the US and MENA regions. I aim to be at the forefront of digital innovation, striving to introduce technologies poised to enhance quality of life, protect the environment, and redefine industry standards.

# Experience

Nashid Head of Partnerships January 2024 - Present (6 months) Masqat, Oman

A platform for verifiable credentials.

Amaze Health
Director of Business Development
August 2019 - August 2023 (4 years 1 month)
Greater Denver Area

Amaze Health is changing healthcare in America by empowering people to manage their own healthcare. We provide education, tools and resources, including a world-class virtual medical service that ensures every American has their own independent medical partner.

City and County of Denver Board Member - Denver Workforce Investment Board February 2018 - October 2020 (2 years 9 months) Greater Denver Area

The Denver Workforce Investment Board provides program oversight and policy guidance for all federal, state and locally funded workforce investment programs. Board Members are appointed by the Mayor of Denver and work directly under the Office of Economic Development.

Colorado Technology Association Member Accounts Manager

### August 2017 - August 2019 (2 years 1 month)

Greater Denver Area

The Colorado Technology Association is the state's premier nonprofit tech organization, creating meaningful connections throughout the Colorado community and advancing the technology ecosystem. CTA serves its members by offering a forum for business development, career advancement, civic engagement and access to influential thought leaders who are driving innovation.

Rockies Venture Club Startup Mentor 2019 - 2019 (less than a year) Denver, Colorado, United States

Rockies VC 2019 Hyper Accelerator Mentor (Life Sciences)

#### **TURN8**

**Business Analyst** June 2016 - 2019 (3 years) Dubai, United Arab Emirates

TURN8 is a venture capital firm with a global network of innovators and investors who possess a unique approach towards change. TURN8 offers Venture Capital-as-a-Service (VCaaS), helping corporate partners design, operate, and transform a corporate innovation model that works best for them.

Prime Health Startup Mentor 2018 - 2018 (less than a year) Denver, Colorado, United States

Prime Health 2018 Innovation Challenge Mentor

Innovation Pavilion Program Manager - Access to Funding May 2017 - August 2017 (4 months) Centennial, CO

Innovation Pavilion is a business incubator and co working space located in the heart of the Denver Tech Center. The Access to Funding team at Innovation Pavilion provides capital programs connecting entrepreneurs and investors.

Keiretsu Forum Program Manager - Denver Chapter May 2017 - August 2017 (4 months)

Denver Tech Center

The Keiretsu Forum is the world's largest angel investor network with over 2,500 accredited investor members in over 52 chapters. The Keiretsu Forum Denver Chapter is one of six chapters across the Northwest & Rockies region which averages over \$50M in funding for over 80+ companies annually.

GoldCleats Global Inc.

Database Intern

March 2015 - July 2015 (5 months)

San Francisco Bay Area

GoldCleats is the leading mobile software development company for youth and academy soccer players around the world. The GoldCleats Soccer App helps players manage their highlights, training videos, and connect to soccer professionals. The GoldCleats Scouting App is a discovery platform built for soccer scouts, agents & coaches.

## Education

University of Colorado Boulder Bachelor's degree, International Relations and Affairs